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Ms. Mary Ann Young 
2031 Tower Drive 
P.O. Box 104595 
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102 
 
 Re: Case No. TT-2006-0474 (McLeodUSA Access Rate Case) 
 
Dear Mary Ann: 
 

I am writing to express AT&T Missouri’s objection to McLeodUSA’s First Set of 
Data Requests, which you submitted to us on August 16, 2006: 
 
McLeodUSA Data Request 
 

Please produce AT&T Missouri’s most recent cost studies estimating costs 
associated with AT&T Missouri’s switched access rates.  Your complete 
response will include electronic versions of any models, studies, supporting 
calculations or analysis that support the estimated costs (including any models 
that generate investments, expenses, engineering assumptions or other inputs 
into the studies or models).  Each study or model should be a fully functioning 
version whereby a cost analyst can revise assumptions and inputs and 
generate alternative results.  For each relevant output of the studies or models 
provided, please identify the existing AT&T Missouri rate element(s) that 
correlate to each such cost 

 
AT&T Missouri Objection 
 
 AT&T Missouri objects to this Data Request on the ground that it is overbroad, 
burdensome and seeks the production of information that is neither relevant nor calculated to 
lead to the discovery of relevant evidence.  
 
 Please call me with questions or if you would like to discuss this objection. 
 
      Very truly yours, 

 
      Leo J. Bub 

 


